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Priceville Road north and west
of Quaker Meeting House

Not accessible

1800-1820

This house is on the property known as "Bosley's Inhefitance". Caleb
Bosley lived here in 1818, according to county tax records, In his will of
1834, Bosley divided his lands among his children, leaving his dwelling "with
all the buildings and improvements" to his daughter, Rachel Littig. The
subsequent deed to the property in 1839 mentions the iCaleb Bosley cemetery,
enclosed with a stone wall, which was located on the place, but has not been
found in recent years.

In 1869, Darby S. Ensor had the property resurveyed and took out a patent
in his own name, His family inherited the farm from him and continued to live
there until 1956. The MacFarlane house (q.v.) is an adaptation of this farm's
grainery and, in addition, that property includes the springhouse and barn

of the Cumberland House.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Cumberland House is a two storey sione house, three bays in length,
facing south. Added to its east end, with gabled roof and walls coincidental
with the orizinal is a two storey three bay frame wing (its westerly bvays
expressed as one in the second storey); a similar addition extends further east,
one bay in length, its roof slightly lower than roofs to the west.

THe stone section of this house, the original portion, measures approxi-
mately 195 by 27% feet. It appears to date from ca., 1805-1820, The first frame
wing dates from the mid-19th century, the last wing from very recent years.

A brick chimney rises flush above the west gablewall, flanked by two
small four-lizht windows., The principal entrance is in the easterly bay of
the south front and flanking areas of whitewash on the stone suggest that it
was once sheltered by a small portico one bay in width. A hipped-roof one-
storey porch now extends acroes the two easterly bays of the original house
and across the two westerly bays of the first wing. Windows of the original
house are 2/2 with narrow beaded frames and louvred blinds. The easterly
window of the north or rear facade is low in the wall, related to the stair
landing within. A stone walled gable-roofed enclosure shelters the cellar
entrance at the west end near the southwest corner.

Windows of the first wing age 6/6 with narrow beaded frames and louvred
blinds. A small brick chimney rises in the middle of this wing and another
rises internally at the east end.

Internally, the original house consists of an exceptionally wide hall
with the staircase rising, with intermediate landings, to the third floor;

and a single large room to its west. The moulded handrail of the stair is

CONTINUE ON SEPARATSSHEORH T tiRE gk )
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

This house is on the property known as "3Bosley's Inheritance". Caleb 3osley
lived here in 1818, according to county tax records. 1In his will of 1834, Rosley
divided his lands among his children, leaving his dwelling "with all the buildings
and improvements" to his daughter, Rachel Littig.1 The subsequent deed of tle
property in 1839 mentions the Caleb Bosley cemetery, enclosed with a stone wall,

.. which was located on the place, but has not been found in recent years.

In 1869, Darby S. Ensor had the property resurveyed and took out a patent
in his own name., His family inherited the farm from him and continued to live
there until 1956,

The William G, Cumberlands, most recent owners, have Jjust sold the house,

but no deed has been recorded at the time of this writing.

1 Deed: TK 294/234

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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Question #7 Description, Continued

is supported by slim but boldly turned newels with flat ball finials. The rectangular
balusters extend to the treads of the stairs and to a bottom rail at the landings

and floor levels. The newly-exposed second floor joists are of oak, hewn to approx-
imately dimensional sizes., Nails formerly securing the lathe are cut. The mantel
and most door and window trim in the first storey date from the late 19th century, as
do the windows themselves,but the six-panel doors with fully-raised panels and inte-
gral ogee mouldings remain in place. The paneled Jjamb and original door east ocut of
the hall into the addition suggests that earlier construction predated the present
wing. In the second storey, the original architraves remain at the doors, consisting
of two planes separated by a bead with a small ogee backband. Flanking the chimney
in the second storey, with its late 19th century mantel, are built-in cupboards,

each with an upper and lower pair of paneled doors.

The staircase at the attic level is enclosed with a board-on-board partition
installed with hand-made nails. The log rafters are half-lappedand pegged at the
ridge. A single small former window opens into the attic of the first wing.

In the cellar, the first floor joists are of logs.

The first wing to the east consists of two rooms, each with a fireplace in its
east end. The westerly room's mantel consists of plain pilasters supporting a plain
frieze and shelf. An enclosed back stair rises in the northwest corner of the
westerly room, its enclosing boards vertical with a large beaded edge. First storey
doors are of four raised but unmoulded panels; second storey doors are of vertical
beaded boards.

A one-storey stone structure immediately northeast of the house is now a guest
house but it was probably a smokehouse originally. It was built in two stages, the
— easterly two bays being the original, as indicated by the quoins and stone wall

(See Continuation Sheet #2)
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dividing the two sections., Modern doors and windows have been inserted in the walls;

the north exterior door was the late-19th century replacement door at the principal

entrance of the house. Of interest is a large triangular stone lintel above a very

small window in the west addition to the smokehouse.

North of the smokehouse is a round, stone-walled pit, the substructure of a
former ice house,

Immediately east of the former ice house is an underground root cellar, its
round-arched vaulted roof extending slightly above adjacent grade and covered with
earth., At the base of its west wall, internally, is a small rectangular recess,
resembling a fireplace but probably the base of a ventilating flue which terminates
above in a terra cotta flue cap.

For additiomal outbuildings, see MacFarlane House, an adaptation of this

farm's grainery; the MacFarlane property now includes the springhouse and barn

of this farm,
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